

Re: Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)" <nancy.kennedy@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)"
<scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 16:19:10 -0500

Great! Thank you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 4:18 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan

Scott and I have discussed and I think it is okay. We want to help.

We will have to balance off the Hydro IPO and this initiative. Scott is bringing in a new advisor which should help. I may be able to help more with the First Nations and Metis negotiations since I have experience here.

Best,
Nancy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan

I'll defer to Nancy on this. Not sure what the work balance is now, and any expectations of Ed.
Thanks
Scott

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 4:01 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan

Hi,

As we work on implementation, I wanted to make sure you are okay with Scott Nelms continuing to work on the file.

Let me know.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.